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-—- Upon commencing at 9:37 a.m./
L audience débute a 9h37

THE REGISTRAR: Order; all rise. A I’ordre;
veuillez vous lever.

This hearing of the Cornwall Public Inquiry
IS now in session. The Honourable Mr. Justice Normand
Glaude, Commissioner, presiding.

Please be seated. Veuillez vous asseoir.

THE COMMISSIONER: Thank you. Good morning,
all.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Good morning, Mr.
Commissioner.

What 1°d like to do i1s | was reviewing my
notes and the material. |1 think it would be prudent just
to put in those few documents which 1 thought that -- 1|
talked about but didn’t put in.

I would ask Mr. Crane -- the first document
i1s Doc 734788, and 1”711 ask him to give all the documents
to the Clerk.

THE COMMISSIONER: M~”hm.

MR. CALLAGHAN: 1 may well deal with them.
Seven-three-four-seven-eight-eight (734788). For those
listening, that’s the OMPPAC statement by Mr. Dunlop we
talked about yesterday.

The next is the letter from Ms. Ptak,

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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Document 101606.

And the third is the Will Say of C-8,
734680, and I would suggest they all should be stamped.

THE COMMISSIONER: Thank you.

MR. ENGELMANN: Just by way of a
housekeeping matter, Mr. Commissioner, 1 should be making
this clear.

We are getting a lot of late notice from
counsel, and what I mean by late notice is there’s a 48-
hour rule on the section 38 notices on cross documents, and
that rule i1s 1In place for a number of reasons. One 1is
fairness to the witness because there may be documents the
witness has never seen. It’s also obviously Commission
staff having to put things together and make sure things
are available for you and others.

So those counsel who are providing late
notice, and I just -- this has come up -- they not only
have to provide the six copies to the Commission Registry,
so in other words have them with them; they have to have
copies for all other counsel as well.

THE COMMISSIONER: M”hm.

MR. ENGELMANN: Because that has to be done.
And 1 just wanted to make that clear because there’s been
an inconsistent practice here. You know, otherwise,

counsel are trying to follow the Clerk on the screen. 1It’s

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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very difficult for counsel, and if they don’t have a laptop
with them that has all of their documents they’re able to
retrieve it.

So it’s very important that if counsel is
going to give late notice, particularly the night before,
which 1s happening more and more often now, they have to
come with six copies for the Inquiry and they have to come
with copies for all other counsel. 1 just want to make
sure that’s clear.

THE COMMISSIONER: All right.

MR. CALLAGHAN: For my part, Mr.
Commissioner, we’ll endeavour to do so. 1 think we’ll have
to recognize somewhat that when you’re the iInstitution and
you’re responding to all these other people, it may be that
there are going to be times, but we will abide, and as you
can see, we’ve abided by this at this time, as Mr. Crane is
handing out the documents.

Mr. Commissioner, if we could ---

THE COMMISSIONER: Just a minute. Before
you say anything, 1°d like to say that at this point we are
in the institutional response and I can understand that
there will be some late notices, and | certainly want to
take a more -- well, to continue the collaborative way that
we’ve been working.

And to underline that, with respect to the

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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staff, they are working very hard because now we’re going
into the stretch run, and so we’re already taxed to the
maximum, and 1 understand that everybody else is going to
be taxed to the maximum. So It’s a time for everyone to
roll up their sleeves and help iIn that regard so that it
doesn’t become a source of friction.

I can say that until now 1t’s been great and
I appreciate everyone’s help, but 1 think we have to
concentrate on being helpful and -- more helpful, and I
think then things will work out.

So 1 think Mr. Engelmann’s comments about
how many copies have to be there, and I think we’re going
to look at it in a collaborative way than adversarial.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And 1 might add Mr.
Engelmann was nice enough to say sotto voce it’s not us.
So 1 agree with all these people back here.

(LAUGHTER/RIRES)
MR. ENGELMANN: Not this time, sSir.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Fair comment.

MR. ENGELMANN: 1 do want to say though, you
know, the one other disadvantage -- and I know no one is
doing this intentionally -- it can be very difficult for

the witness.
THE COMMISSIONER: Absolutely.

MR. ENGELMANN: Because the witness may be

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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seeing a document for the first time. It requires more
inquiry time, which leads to delay, and out of fairness to
the witness, we want to make sure the witness has an
opportunity to read the document ---

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

MR. ENGELMANN: --- before being forced to
answer a question about i1t.

MR. CALLAGHAN: If I then may, Mr.
Commissioner, if we could just show the withess to have
them identified and put them in context so that you know
what they are?

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: The first one, Mr.
Commissioner, s 734788. 1t is a -- i1t’s entitled “Witness
Statement”, dated April 16", 1997, and the witness is Perry
Douglas Dunlop.

THE COMMISSIONER: And that is Exhibit 1408.
-—— EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO. P-1408:

(734788) Witness Statement of Perry
Dunlop - April 16, 1997

GARRY DEROCHIE, Resumed/Sous le méme serment:
—--— CROSS-EXAMINATION BY/CONTRE-INTERROGATOIRE PAR MR.
CALLAGHAN (continued/suite):

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.

Staff Sergeant Derochie -- and, sir, as I

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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said, these should be stamped.

I just read this and 1 just want you to
confirm that this is the statement that you referred to as
the statement given to Mr. Derochie -- Constable Desrosiers
by Perry Dunlop and which form part of that first review
that was reviewed by Mr. Garson and sent out to the Ottawa
Police? And i1t says:

“C-8 contacted me in June, 1996. At
that time he indicated that he was a
victim of sexual assault when he was a
minor. He did not provide details of
the assault. In January of ”97, C-8
attended my residence. It was at this
time that he gave disclosure that he
was sexually assaulted by Father
Charles MacDonald, as well as Marcel
Lalonde. The statement was taken at my
neighbour’s house. C-8 and 1 worked
from rough notes that he had made upon
completion of the statement. He went
directly to the OPP station in
Lancaster.”

That’s -- is that the OMPPAC witness
statement we were referring to yesterday?

MR. DEROCHIE: It is.

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: AIll right. If we could then
take you to the next document that we referred to
yesterday, and it”’s Document 101606, Mr. Commissioner, and
this is a letter —--

THE COMMISSIONER: Can 1 stop you there for
a second?

This witness statement on OMPPAC, you’re
saying that Desrosiers took this statement from Dunlop?

MR. DEROCHIE: I don’t know that he would
have had a face-to-face interview of Dunlop, but he would
have asked Dunlop to submit a Will Say statement and that
was done on the 16" of April, 1997.

THE COMMISSIONER: Okay. So all I’m saying
is that this -- 1t says “Witness Statement” on the top.

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, it does.

THE COMMISSIONER: This was inputted into
OMPPAC by Desrosiers?

MR. CALLAGHAN: 1 think -- well ---

MR. DEROCHIE: It doesn’t indicate who
entered 1t. |1 would say likely not. 1t would have been
put in by a data entry clerk.

THE COMMISSIONER: Okay. But the statement
taker ---

MR. DEROCHIE: For the purpose of the brief,

the statement taker is Constable Desrosiers. He requested

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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the statement of Dunlop.

THE COMMISSIONER: Okay.

MR. DEROCHIE: The system recognizes this as
a report under -- as a witness statement.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Mr. Engelmann advises me
obviously we’ll hear from Constable Desrosiers, Mr.
Commissioner. SO ---

THE COMMISSIONER: Okay.

MR. CALLAGHAN: --- there will be someone
else to talk to some of those issues.

THE COMMISSIONER: Okay. Thank you.

MR. CALLAGHAN: 1 was just setting i1t up 1iIn
the context of what we did yesterday.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: The second letter, 1 think -
- the second document was Document 101606. It’s a letter
on the letterhead of Markle May Phibbs by Donna Ptak to
Claudette Wilhelm and it’s dated September 29*™", 1999, and
this too should be stamped.

THE COMMISSIONER: One-four-zero-nine
(1409) .

——— EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO. P-1409:
(101606) Letter from Donna Ptak to
Claudette Wilhelm - September 29, 1999

MR. CALLAGHAN: Do you have that in front of

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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you?

MR. DEROCHIE: I do, yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And this is the
letter that prompted people to Inquire again as to whether
there were additional documents?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, and i1t identifies the
dilemma that I found myself in when I received the
disclosure. The documents 1 had were for September 11" and
November 19", I believe, where this one specifically
requests for a December 12%.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.

MR. DEROCHIE: So that’s why after |
received that documentation, as | testified yesterday, |
was a little bit still concerned that we don’t have
everything yet.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Mr. Commissioner, | must
confess, 1 think I might have misstated the contents of the
letter to say a different date than December 12'™". So if
the record could show that it is what it i1s. So we’ll just
read the letter in.

“Further to my letter of September 27%",
1999, we now understand that there are
notes of Perry Dunlop regarding C-8
dated September 11*", *96 and December

12t *96. We request a copy of those

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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notes.”

Now, we entered yesterday two sets of notes
and 1 think what you’re articulating, Staff Sergeant, 1is
that there weren’t any notes of December 12, but there
were notes of September 11'™" and November 19™; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes. Subsequently we found -
- subsequently we located or Mr. Dunlop located the
December 12" notes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: AIll right.

And these documents are coming iIn after the
preliminary inquiry of Marcel Lalonde which contained
excerpts that he’d already produced everything and had no
contact between June and January with C-87?

MR. DEROCHIE: Exactly.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Right.

And as we talked about yesterday with
Commission counsel, that transcript will be submitted and
there are the page references iIn the letter from Mr. Garson
and also your memo to Chief Repa; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: AIll right.

So if we could then go to the next document
which 1s Document 734680.

THE COMMISSIONER: Exhibit 1410.

-——EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO P-1410:

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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(734680) Witness Statement by C-8 - 12
Dec, 96

MR. CALLAGHAN: And this again should be a
stamped document.

MR. ENGELMANN: 1°ve just -- sorry to
interrupt but I believe this i1s already iIn evidence.

THE COMMISSIONER: It should be, yes.

MR. ENGELMANN: And 1 think the transcript
may already be in evidence as well. | think they went in
through the evidence of C-8.

THE COMMISSIONER: M”hm.

MR. ENGELMANN: 1 think this document’s
already In it. It may be a different document number?

THE COMMISSIONER: Yeah.

MR. CALLAGHAN: 1It’s a different document
number and the importance is, to be clear, as to when the
CPS got 1t and you can see the note.

IT I could ask you, Staff Sergeant Derochie,
there i1s handwriting on the top and it says in part
“Received from Dunlop February 9/00” and it’s got initials.
Is that your handwriting?

MR. DEROCHIE: It is.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And i1s that the first time,
to your knowledge, that CPS received this statement?

MR. DEROCHIE: It is.

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.

And this statement is a statement provided
by Mr. Dunlop of C-8, and at the back you’ll see it’s dated
December 12, 1996.

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.

And so this was also one of those documents
that you were concerned about and this is what the Ottawa
police looked into?

MR. DEROCHIE: This is the document that I
would believe was being referenced by Ms. Ptak in her
letter with regards to “We know there iIs something on
December 12%.”

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.

But just to follow up my question, 1 take it
that this is part of what the Ottawa Police looked into
regarding Mr. Dunlop’s testimony at the Lalonde prelim?

MR. DEROCHIE: That’s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.

I just wanted to make i1t clear.

Thank you, Mr. Commissioner, for that. 1
will move on.

THE COMMISSIONER: Thank you.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Where we were yesterday, we

had talked -- just to situate ourselves, we hadn”t gone

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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into 1t too much because 1t’s already in, the issue
regarding the C-8 recantation at the Marcel Lalonde matter
and then -- which was dealt with, and then we were moving
into the complaints that had been coming from Pat Hall;
okay?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: So we’re iIn that perhaps
third tranche, if 1 could put it that way. And I was at --
I just wanted to refer you to Exhibit 1379 and 1 just
wanted to situate ourselves this morning.

I think this 1s where we were at, i1f my
recollection serves, and 1 am at Bates ending 132 which is
what would appear to be the eleventh page of the document
that was not paginated.

THE COMMISSIONER: Okay. So we are on a
note about Ms. Dupuis returning the binders.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Right.

And I could, this Is -- just to situate
ourselves, this is Pat Hall. It says at the bottom:

“Also received a telephone call from
Pat Hall. He will send me list of
issues surrounding Dunlop which should
be iInvestigated.”

So in the summer of 2002, you’re still

waiting for that list; iIs that correct?

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, that’s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And if we could then -- just
one minute, Mr. Commissioner.

THE COMMISSIONER: M~”hm.

(SHORT PAUSE/COURTE PAUSE)

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.

And if I could then ask the witness to be
shown Document 7318607 It’s a Commission document, |
think.

THE COMMISSIONER: Thank you. Exhibit 1411
is an email from Staff Sergeant Derochie to Anthony Repa
dated July 24™, 2002.

-——EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO P-1411:
(731860) E-mail from Garry Derochie to
Anthony Repa - July, 24, 2002

MR. CALLAGHAN: Now, I just want to
highlight that in this email you’re advising Chief Repa of
the situation that you’re awaiting a list from Pat Hall of
incidents that might require iInvestigation.

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, that’s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And if I could -- and you
had indicated that during this process, there were certain
delays associated with 1t because of the concerns over the
appeals and the finishing of the Leduc trial?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: Have | got that right?
MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.
MR. CALLAGHAN: AIll right.
And we had looked at yesterday Exhibit 1382.
And if I could -- between these dates, | take it there are
ongoing discussions with Mr. Pat Hall regarding getting the
list and the issue about the various delays?
MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, yes, there is.
MR. CALLAGHAN: AIll right.
So with that, we could find those in your
notes then; correct?
MR. DEROCHIE: They would be there, yes.
MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.
MR. DEROCHIE: We’ve gone to them.
MR. CALLAGHAN: 1 think most of them we got
to. 1 just want to confirm that there are notes.
And if I could, in the first paragraph, i1t
says:
“For considerable time now we have been
waiting for direction from the Crown
concerning Mr. Dunlop’s activities.”
Do you see that?
MR. DEROCHIE: 1 do.
MR. CALLAGHAN: “Recently, 1 spoke to OPP

Inspector Pat Hall and asked him about

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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his complaint concerning C-8. You may
recall that we had received information
from the Inspector that he had made a
complaint about C-8 which he believed
would eventually lead to a similar
complaint against Mr. Dunlop.
Inspector Hall informed me that he
submitted his report to Crown attorney
Mr. Lorne McConnery in July of last
year. In spite of making inquiries of
Mr. McConnery since that time, he has
heard nothing back.”
Do you see that?
MR. DEROCHIE: I do, yes.
MR. CALLAGHAN: AIll right.
Were you privy to the report and
communication between Pat Hall and Mr. McConnery?
MR. DEROCHIE: No.
MR. CALLAGHAN: So you’ve never seen that
report?
MR. DEROCHIE: No, sir, | haven’t.
MR. CALLAGHAN: Nor any reply that might
have been associated with that?
MR. DEROCHIE: No.
MR. CALLAGHAN: Okay. If 1 could ask, Mr.

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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Commissioner, for Document 7279297

THE COMMISSIONER: Thank you. Exhibit
number 1412 is a letter to Murray MacDonald from Chief Repa
dated June 3", 2003.

-——EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO P-1412:
(727929) Letter from Anthony Repa to
Murray MacDonald - June 3, 2003

MR. CALLAGHAN: And Mr. -- or Staff
Sergeant, we looked earlier, and 1 won”t take you to it,
but that you were going to prepare a letter to the Crown.
Was this -- 1 don”t know; 1°m not suggesting this is the
exact letter, but this is the result of your work and
whatever Chief Repa and others did; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: 1 believe so, yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I just want
to be clear, we also saw yesterday that it had been decided
that having not heard back, that you would put the ball iIn
the Crown’s court and see what they wanted to do with 1t?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And yesterday we saw that
that was actually a suggestion, at one point, by McConnery,
that that ---

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And throughout this piece,

you’ve been told that the Crowns would deal with this issue

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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of what should --

MR.

understanding.

MR.

direct you to the

18 DEROCHIE
Cr-Ex(Callaghan)

what should be done; correct?

DEROCHIE: Correct, that’s our

CALLAGHAN: And now 1 just want to

second paragraph:

“As a result of the Project Truth
criminal trials, staff of the Ontario
Provincial Police reported to members
of our Service that incidents involving
Mr. Perry Dunlop had occurred within
our jurisdiction which they allege
could be criminal In nature. We were
further informed that the concerns
relative to Mr. Dunlop’s actions were
also shared by various Crown Attorneys
assigned to the Project Truth

prosecutions.”

Do you see that?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, I do.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And the Ontario Police --

Provincial Police, that would include Pat Hall, his

comments?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I take i1t

the vagueness about what these incidents are iIs because you

INTERNATIONAL REPORTING INC.
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haven”t got that report as to what the issues are?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, it had always been
suggested to us that there was something out there but we
-- we never had details.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And that it had been also
suggested that i1t’s not just the OPP that had these
concerns, It was also the Crown attorneys who were dealing
with Project Truth?

MR. DEROCHIE: That was my understanding.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And if I could take you to
the next paragraph:

“And these concerns of allegations
about Mr. Dunlop pertain to his
apparent continuous contacts with
witnesses -- of potential witnesses,
withholding of evidence and counselling
perjury. Mr. Dunlop was a police
officer iIn the Province of Ontario for
a portion of the timeframe of these
allegations. These allegations have
not been forwarded to us in a formal
manner but rather we have been put on
notice that allegations have been made.
We are now waiting the decisions and

guidance of the Crown Attorneys
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involved In the criminal proceedings.”

And that was the situation as of that time -

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: --- as far as you’re aware?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Now, if I could then ask you
to -- for Document 731871, and what we’re looking at is a
letter from -- thank you -- the Director of the Crown

Attorneys, James Stewart, Q.C., to Chief Repa, dated June

19", 2003.

THE COMMISSIONER: Exhibit 1413.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Sorry, was it 1-2, Mr.
Commissioner?

THE COMMISSIONER: One three (1-3) is what’s
marked.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Okay.
THE COMMISSIONER: Yeah, i1t i1s 1-3.
—-—— EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO. P-1413:
(731871) Letter from James Stewart,
Q.C. to Chief Anthony Repa - June 19,
2003
MR. CALLAGHAN: Then, then that was -- now
this letter, you’re obviously familiar with this letter?

MR. DEROCHIE: I am, yes.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And without
reading it entirely into the record, the first paragraph
basically says have regard to what the earlier opinion by -
- by Mr. Garson was; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And you understood, 1 take
it, that to be -- that the Cornwall Police is in a conflict
position and ought not to be iInvestigating?

MR. DEROCHIE: That was our -- our opinion,
yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And that had been the
discussion throughout?

MR. DEROCHIE: Throughout.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And then i1t goes on, the
second part, to talk about wanting a Crown brief and then
refers you back and in the last sentence:

“IT you are of the view that this
matter should be further investigated,
you may wish to discuss this with the
OPP.”

Do you see that?

MR. DEROCHIE: That’s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. So effectively
he”’s sending you back to speak to the OPP about i1t?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: Fair?

MR. DEROCHIE: And we didn’t think that that
was an option. The OPP had already indicated they would --
they didn’t believe they would -- they would be In the same
position that we would be in with regards to that.

MR. CALLAGHAN: But I take i1t that i1t’s the
OPP had the information, that would be the foundation of
anything?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I take it
you do go back to speak to Pat Hall and Exhibit 1404 --
actually 1t I could, before we go to that, you also --
there were a couple of communications; there’s Exhibit
13837

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: AIll right. And Exhibit 1383
iIs a note from you to the deputy chief of the day, of
September 8", 2003; correct?

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And i1t says --
and 1t’s referenced to a discussion that you had with Pat
Hall; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: That’s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And he advises that they’re
still determining what’s going to happen with the Leduc

matter?
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MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And he says -- you report
that your discussion as follows:

“Inspector Hall went on to explain that
the defence had 60 days to appeal to
the Supreme Court the decision by the
Ontario Court of Appeal to send the
matter back to trial. There was a
suggestion by the defence that they
would be launching an appeal iIn the
Supreme Court of Canada. Hall is
reluctant to start anything with the
Dunlop question until the matter has
been resolved. Dunlop will most likely
be called to testify by the defence.”

Do you see that?

MR. DEROCHIE: 1 do.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. So there’s -- so
you’re being advised on September 8™ of the concern, again,
that they didn’t want to proceed until the Leduc matter was
done?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And if you go to 14047?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: This is the document we
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looked at the other day and i1t basically says, if 1 could
paraphrase, in the second paragraph, that Pat Hall was iIn a
position -- not In a position to give you that information
while Leduc was outstanding and that he had -- because he
hadn”t had the consent of the Crown?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: If I might, for
completeness, first, 1If we could put in Document 7384757

(SHORT PAUSE/COURTE PAUSE)

THE COMMISSIONER: Thank you.

Exhibit Number 1414 i1s notes from Staff
Sergeant Garry Derochie covering the period 28" of July,
2003, to the 21°' of May, 2004; and again 1414.
-—— EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO. P-1414:

(738475) Notes of Garry Derochie - May
21, 2004

MR. CALLAGHAN: And I won’t read i1t into the
record, sir, but these are your notes of conversations
that we referred to and the memos. There’s the one, i1f you
turn to the second page, it’s September 8™, 2003 and the
one of 15" of October, 2003 and onwards; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I take it
there is a fourth issue that arises and that i1s at the

retrial of Jacques Leduc, there were concerns raised about
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Mr. Dunlop’s testimony again?

MR. DEROCHIE: There are.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And, again, on this
occasion, you again write -- or the Service again writes
the Crown to advise him of this concern as well, and
seeking directions; correct?

(SHORT PAUSE/COURTE PAUSE)

MR. CALLAGHAN: 1 just wanted to refer to
two passages.

THE COMMISSIONER: This is --—-

MR. CALLAGHAN: Oh, I1"m sorry, Mr.
Commissioner, | haven™t ---

THE COMMISSIONER: [Identified 1t. So i1t's a
letter from Chief of Police Parkinson to Lidia Narozniak
dated September 10", 2004, and that"s Exhibit 1415.

——— EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO. P-1415:
(731913) Letter from Deputy Chief Danny
Atkman to Lidia Narozniak - September
10, 2004

MR. DEROCHIE: I believe it"s Deputy Chief
Aikman, Mr. Commissioner.

THE COMMISSIONER: Oh, sorry, 1 was looking
at -- you’re right. It i1s Deputy Chief Aikman.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Just so I am clear, Lidia

Narozniak was the Crown Attorney handling the Leduc matter
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after -- on the retrial, if | can put i1t that way, the 11
(b) in the proposed re-trial?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I take it
you know that because you were summoned as a witness but
never testified?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And if I could just direct
you to the third paragraph, and it says:

"Mr. Dunlop originally testified at a
Charter of Rights motions hearing
conducted before His Honour Platana
relevant to R. v. Jacques Leduc. Mr.
Leduc®s defence counsel elicited
testimony from Dunlop as to his role in
the Leduc investigation as well his
involvement iIn another Project Truth
matter, R. v. Father Charles MacDonald.
During the course of his testimony,
Dunlop made statements that were
inconsistent with sworn testimony
previously made in the Father Charles
MacDonald matter."

Do you see that?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I take it t
that time, Professional Standards Officer was Sergeant
Brian Snyder who was responsible for this?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: We”ll hear from him later.

I just want to put this In context, we have
it all. It says at the bottom:

"1 am respectfully requesting direction
from the Attorney General as to how an
investigation into possible criminal
misconduct of Perry Dunlop should be
undertaken."

And you“"re waiting, at least the Cornwall
Police i1s waiting for some direction, given that they are
not to do the investigation according to the earlier
communication with the Crown?

MR. DEROCHIE: That"s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. Was there ever a
response to this letter?

MR. DEROCHIE: Not that 1"m aware of.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I take it
you are aware that in about this time, that is the fall of
2004, Attorney General Michael Bryant was in Cornwall and
announced that there would be a public Inquiry?

MR. DEROCHIE: That"s correct.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: And 1t was understood, |1
take it by you, that it would obviously be one of the
issues for this public inquiry to examine?

MR. DEROCHIE: Exactly. We discussed that
issue and it was -- the resolution or the determination
would be that we would wait, let the Inquiry deal with
these issues.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And if 1 could
then move on to another topic.

Mr. Lee took you to the reference regarding
the Dunlop settlement of $40,000 and you referenced it as a
nuisance settlement; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: I may have been incorrect in
determining it or calling it that, but that"s what 1
believed 1t to be.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I"m just
trying to clarify. You"re saying that because i1t was
directed by the insurance company; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: That"s correct. That was my
understanding.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And you told us the feelings
at the Force?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And i1f 1 could

then move on to yet another topic.
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I would like to discuss the Antoine matter
with you. |If I could ask you to refer to Exhibit 1337.

MR. DEROCHIE: 1”1l need a binder.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And I*m at -- well, 1711

THE COMMISSIONER: Tell me the page.
MR. CALLAGHAN: Oh, sorry. Page 51 on the
handwritten; it might be easier for you to find.
THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.
MR. CALLAGHAN: Bates page 706.
MR. DEROCHIE: I1"m sorry, 1 didn"t get the
Bates page number.
MR. CALLAGHAN: 1It"s 706, page 51 of the
handwritten.
MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.
MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. 1 just wanted to
clarify this. You will see iIn your notes it says:
"Spoke to Staff Sergeant Brunet.."
Last paragraph?
MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.
MR. CALLAGHAN: ™".to find out how
this matter came to our attention. He
advised me that Sebalj had gone to him
on January 10" and told him about her

involvement with this case 1In
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November."

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: So it was -- It comes to
your attention, to the Force, to Brunet"s attention January
10*", and your attention thereafter as a result of Constable
Sebalj bringing 1t up?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. Your role
initially was to do an internal review, which we talked
about; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And 1 take i1t that one of
the predominant problems you saw, or two predominant
problems you saw, were the lack of an incident being
created?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And the use of OMPPAC in
that regard?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And the fact that there was
a -- there didn"t seem to be a sufficient amount of notes.
There seemed to be gaps iIn the notes?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And this is the time when

they are using the loose-leaf notes?
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MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I take it
when you iInterviewed Constable Malloy, he was of the belief
that he had done more work and that there ought to have
been more notes?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: That was his belief?

MR. DEROCHIE: My observations were that he
was taken aback by the fact that | was challenging his
notes and that I couldn®t find his notes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And you made comments iIn
your report In here that it didn"t seem consistent with
what you knew of Constable Malloy?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: But you had done further
work and had concluded that there had been communications
with others, for example, the Children"s Aid Society?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, 1 found other evidence
from other sources that there was activity.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And you were also aware that
after he got Ms. Antoine®s statement, that he went to the
Crown Attorney, Mr. Johnson?

MR. DEROCHIE: That"s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And had a discussion with
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MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. In your notes,
you interviewed Crown Attorney Johnson?

MR. DEROCHIE: I did.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And we see -- and I won"t go
to the letters unless you need to -- but there was a letter
from Crown Attorney Johnson to the Senior Crown Attorney?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: AIll right. And that
document was located in the Cornwall Police file? You were
able to locate that ---

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct, yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And when you spoke to
Constable Malloy, he was under the impression after his
discussions that 1If there was further work to be done, he
would hear back from Crown Attorney Johnson?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, he was waiting to hear
something back from Mr. Johnson.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Right, and he had also
advised you that he had actually called Johnson on occasion
to see or do you recall that?

MR. DEROCHIE: 1 don"t have an independent
recollection, but he may have.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And you’re are aware that he

did communicate with Ms. Antoine and with the CAS as to the
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first instalment, at least the first letter aside from
Johnson, to the Senior Crown?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, there was
communications.

MR. CALLAGHAN: 1 just want to direct your
attention, that was all to set up this, which is to direct
your attention to page 87 of your notes, and that"s Bates
page 742, Mr. Commissioner.

THE COMMISSIONER: M®hm.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And it says:

"1 spoke with Johnson and asked him
about Douglas®s letter."

And Douglas was the Senior Crown®s letter
that we saw?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Okay.

"1 read the letter to him over the
telephone. He told me that he does not
recall any such letter. He assured me
that had the letter been received by
his office, his secretary would have
filed it along with his."

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And I take i1t, In order to

get that letter, they couldn’t find it at the local Crown’s
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office?

MR. DEROCHIE: That’s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: They had to go to the
archives and get i1t from the Toronto office?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes. They did search
archives, but 1 don’t believe they had anything iIn archives
as well. I think 1 got a copy of the letter from Mr.
Douglas’s —---

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. 1 just want to
be clear that you were satisfied at the end of the day that
whether the letter from Mr. Douglas ever went to Mr.
Johnson, you concluded that it never went to Constable
Malloy. That was your conclusion?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes. | had not uncovered
anything to indicate that it should have been in the
archive file. It was not, so there was nothing to assure
me that 1t had been received by Mr. Johnson. But had it
been received by Mr. Johnson, there was absolutely no
evidence that i1t had been turned over to Constable Malloy.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And 1 take i1t that Crown
Attorney Johnson never had even seen the letter, didn’t
recall i1t?

MR. DEROCHIE: He actually -- 1 showed him
the letter. He read the letter and he assured me that he

had never seen it. |1 had no reason to doubt that
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whatsoever.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And if 1 could
then, you had a -- you made some recommendation and I just
want to be clear.

I know Commission counsel went over this a
little bit, but one of the recommendations was dealing with
the issue of OMPPAC and how i1t’s to be used, and how all
incidents are to be reported. You had recommended changes
and there was a new directive, Directive 94, that was
issued May, 19957

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Now, Mr. Commissioner, this
iIs at Exhibit 30, Tab 5. 1°m not proposing we go to 1t. |
just want to confirm that for the record so that we all

know i1t.
THE COMMISSIONER: All right.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And that was under the
direction of Acting Chief Johnston, to accept your

recommendation as to go and make some changes?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And then came
forward the issue of the notes ---

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: --- the loose-leaf notes,
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and I want to be clear on this. There was somewhat of a
discussion at the CPS as to whether to have loose-leaf
notes or bound notes; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: That’s correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And through those
discussions, you became aware that Staff Sergeant Brunet
had already been looking at this issue?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And that he had consulted
with the Crown Attorney, with the Ontario Police College
and with other police forces?

MR. DEROCHIE: That’s correct. And as I
recall, it was independent of this investigation. It was
for ——-

MR. CALLAGHAN: But i1t was a direction of
Acting Chief Johnson that this issue be canvassed?

MR. DEROCHIE: Discussed, yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And as a result of the work
and the discussions, it was decided to stay with the loose-
leaf notes?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Right. Just to be clear,
when -- you were advised that when Staff Sergeant Brunet
had got that information together, that the OPC, the Crown

and other police forces all recommended the loose-leaf
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notes at that time?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And it later became, as you
indicated, later — perhaps you recall the date -- that the
Province mandated that you all go down to bound notebooks?

MR. DEROCHIE: It would have been sometime
around the year 2000.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Right. And -- so that was
addressed as well?

MR. DEROCHIE: 1t was, yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: You — and 1°m not going to
go into this and take you to the letter -- but as was
discussed with Mr. Chisholm, Constable White, or Sergeant
White I can’t recall which at the time, was tasked with
doing the re-investigation of Ms. Antoine’s complaint?

MR. DEROCHIE: Detective Sergeant Sean
White, yes. He may not have been a sergeant at the time.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And we looked yesterday at
the letter, Exhibit 1339, and 1 just want to clarify the
record because I’m not sure it was clear yesterday, that
Staff Sergeant, pardon me, Detective Sergeant White was
tasked with doing a review of Ms. Antoine’s complaint, and
you were satisfied that 1t was thoroughly done. You
testified that yesterday?

MR. DEROCHIE: That’s correct.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: And I take i1t there were
three elements.

There was physical abuse, sexual abuse and
then there were her complaints about others being abused;
correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Right. And there was
another matter that dealt with her father that was referred
to another police force?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And I take i1t that the, the
review was sent up to the Regional Director of Crown
Attorneys, Peter Griffiths, and he reviews each of those
elements?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And in the first issue,
regarding the assaults issues, he concluded that Officer
White did not have reasonable and probable grounds to lay
charges of physical abuse or assault arising out of the
allegations of Ms. Antoine?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Right. And then they go to
the alleged sexual impropriety, and 1 don’t propose to read
that Into the record, but It says:

“Given the nature of this allegation,
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the age of the complaint and the lack
of confirmatory evidence, It is my
opinion that you do not have reasonable
and probable grounds for the laying of
any charges arising out of this
complaint.”

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And then he reviews the
allegations of others?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, he does.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And he notes that the others
wouldn”t come forward and that there would be an issue with
memories, and he again concludes that there would be no
reasonable and probable grounds.

And in the last paragraph, if 1 could, he
says:

“Rightfully, notwithstanding the most
thorough i1nvestigation, I am of the
opinion that there are no reasonable
and probable grounds to warrant the
laying of criminal charges with respect
to any of the allegations contained in
the i1nvestigation brief. |If 1 am wrong
on this, 1°m also of the opinion that

were charges laid, there would be no
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reasonable prospect of conviction.”

Okay?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes, yeah.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Now, yesterday Mr. Kloeze
talked about the difference between who’s responsibility if
RPG, reasonable and probable grounds, and this newer
concept of no prospect of conviction. And I might have
misunderstood him, but I take It your understanding that
the Crowns would give you advice as to whether you had RPG?

MR. DEROCHIE: Oh yes, yes, they would.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And this isn’t — 1 may have
misheard Mr. Kloeze. 1 thought the i1dea was -- but you
were getting advice and this wouldn®t be the only case
where you would have got advice ---

MR. DEROCHIE: Oh, no.

MR. CALLAGHAN: --- on reasonable and
probable grounds?

MR. DEROCHIE: No. There have been other
occasions, as we discussed yesterday, with regards to the
wisdom of going against that advice, in the context of
that.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And you understood that
Constable Malloy had that type of discussion with Acting
Chief Johnston, pardon me, Crown Attorney Johnson? Too

many names.
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MR. DEROCHIE: Yes. That was certainly
discussed between them.

MR. CALLAGHAN: I1f 1 could then move on to
the Landry matter.

Now, again, you were Ffirst, as was discussed
yesterday, tasked with doing an administrative review;
correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right. And I take it
that what you were able to conclude was that the nature of
the allegation was an assault on a young boy at King George
Park; correct?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And that you would conclude
from your review of it that there weren’t any witnesses to
the actual assault?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: 1 take it that there needed
to be -- they were looking for a picture of the suspect,
Earl Landry, Jr.?

MR. DEROCHIE: Correct.

MR. CALLAGHAN: And 1 just want to take you
to a document, 739987. I think another similar-type
document was put In Involving another person, but 1°d like

you to see this document.
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(SHORT PAUSE / COURTE PAUSE)

MR. CALLAGHAN: Mr. Commissioner, | don’t
know 1f you have the document?

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

MR. CALLAGHAN: Okay.

THE COMMISSIONER: Exhibit Number 1416.

MR. DEROCHIE: Thank you.

THE COMMISSIONER: A document by Sergeant
Pierre Lalonde to Staff Sergeant Derochie. We have trouble
with dates, eh?

MR. DEROCHIE: Yeah, 1t’s not dated.

THE COMMISSIONER: Undated. Occurrence
Number 4571-85.

—-—— EXHIBIT NO./PIECE NO. P-1416:
(739987) Note from Pierre Lalonde to
Garry Derochie, undated.

MR. CALLAGHAN: All right.

And who 1s Sergeant Pierre Lalonde?

MR. DEROCHIE: Sergeant Pierre Lalonde, at
the time of this iInvestigation, was in forensic
identification.

MR. CALLAGHAN: AIl right.

MR. DEROCHIE: And at the relevant -- or at
the time, iIn 1985, he would have been a constable in

forensic identification.
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MR. CALLAGHAN: And if I could just -- he

was tasked with 